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Construction
Services Group

OF UPSTATE NY, INC.

Date: May 23, 2018
To: Trade Contractor — Supplier
Attn: Estimating, Philip Casilio

Re: Endeavor Health Services — 3 Separate Locations
1131 Broadway, Buffalo NY
1526 Walden Avenue, Suite 400, Cheektowaga NY
463 William Street, Buffalo NY

Dear Trade Contractor — Supplier:
You are invited to submit costing on your specified trade and or product for the above referenced project.
Please note the following:

Due Date: Wednesday, June 6™, 2018 at 10:00am
Plans: Available to download on casilioco.com after logging into the Contractor Portal.

Notes: - ALLRFI’'S ARE TO BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING:
Please email RFI’s to Philip Casilio (philc@casilioco.com)
- If you need assistance downloading documents from the website, please contact Sydney
Powell (spowell@casilioco.com).
- Please DO NOT contact Architect or Owner directly.

Thank you, we look forward to hearing from you.

Cordially,

Philip Casilio

Project Manager & Estimator

Construction Services Group of Upstate New York, Inc.
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